UNITED NATIONS

! Distr.
, GENERAL
ECO NO MIC _x E/CN.T/SR.206
23 April 1953
AND ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS |
" -Eighth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTH MEETING
Held at Heédqpartera, NeQIYork,

on Friday, 10 April 1953, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENTS .
. Proposed single convention on narcotie arugs (E/CN.T/AC.3/3,
'E/CN.T/AC.3/3/Rev.2, E/CN.T/AC.3/4/Rev.1l, E/CN.T/AC.3/5 and Add.1,
E/CN.T/AC.3/6, B/CN.T/L.25) (continued)

53-10705



E/CN.7/3R.206
Bnglish
Page 2

PROOT T
R

Chairmen: Mr, RABASA

Rapporteur: Mr, NIKOQLIC

Members: Mr. SHARMAN
Mr, LIANG
Mr, EZZAT
Mr. VAILIE

Mr, KRI SE\IAMOORTEY

Mr. ESPANDIARY
Mr, KRUYSSE
Mra, KOWALCZYK
Mr, OR

M, ZONOV

Mr, WAIKER

Mr, MORLOCK
Also present: Mr, MAY

Representativa of a specialized agency:

Dr, WOLFF
Observer: Mr, van mm*
Secratariat? Mr, YATES

Mr, CELINSKY

% Alternate

Rl WaE e e e i

Mexico
Yugoslavia

Canada

‘China

Egypt

JFrance

India

Iran

Netherl&nds
Polend

Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist Repudlics

‘United Kingdotn of Great Britain and

Northorn Ireland
United States of America
Central Permanent Opium Boaerd

World Health Organization (WHO)
Switzerland

Director, Division of Narcobic Drugs
Cecretary of the Commission



E/cn.f/sé.eos'
English
"Page 3

PROPOSED..SINGLE CONVENTION- ON NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CN.T/AC.3/%, E/cﬁ.7/Ac.3/h/nev.1,
E/CN.T/AC.3/5 and Add.1l, EfCN.T/AC.3/6, E/CN.7/L.25)(continued) .

_Section.SS, paregraph 10 (continued)

- Thé CEAIRMAN recalled that the paragraph was a reproduction of v
article 13, paragraph 4 of the 1923 Convention. Only the worda in brackets
had been inserted by the Secretaeriat, in accordance with the proposal made
by the United States representative at the Commissionfs fourth session,

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) proposed that the word "official" in the
English text should be replaced by authentic" '

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that he would prefer the word
"official" to be maintained. o

Mr. OR (Turkey) observed that the amendment would affect only the
English text, since the corresponding word in the Frengh texp was authentigue .

Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said that he would not press hig"gmgndment.
Mr. VAILLE (France) understood from an 1nterpreter that the English
vord "copy" corresponded to the French "duglicata" He the:efore requested
that in the French text the word "_gggg" ghould be replaced ry "duplicata -
He recalled that he had previously stressed the- .desirability of having
a translator who specialized in the subject of narcotic drugs.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) also preferred the word "duplicata’,

The CHATRMAN thought that the question‘should‘be‘decided“by'thé"j
Drafting Committee,

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavis) sald that, in view of the decision it had
taken ‘on paragraph 7, the Commission logically should delete the»yorda in
brackets, He would prefer to maintain those ﬁofds, and hal nbt éuppqrted the" 
decision in question, but felt that,”a5 the same decision had been teken with
regerd to another parsgraph, the matter was no longer open for discussion,



E/CN.T/SR.206
English :
Page koo

3 .

Mr, VAILLE (France) was in favour of deleting the words in brackets.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) urged the Commission to maintain, without any
additions, the text of the 1925 Convention, which had proved entirely satisfactory.
It had been understood that the texts of the old conventidns would be amended
only where necessary, The representative who had proposed the change should
state his reesons for it,

Mr. OR (Turkey) supported those remaxrks,

Mr. MORLOCK (United States of America) explained that the suggested
procedure corresponded to that used in the United States and that it had the
advantage of providing a double check.

. Mr., SEARMAN (Canada) did not agree with the United States representative.
If copiea of import authorizations were required, consumer countries, like Canada,
would have s more complicated task,  The United States, which imported very few
narcotic drugs, was in a different position, As reports from the different
countries showad that the present .system was entirely satlsfactory, there was no
reason to change. it..

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the text of paragraph 10 should be adopted,
with the exception of the words-in brackets,

The text proposed by the Chairmen was adopted by 12 votes to 1, with 1
abetention, ; ' '

Section 35, paragraph 1l

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that, since it had been decided to abolish
the Internetionsal Clearing Hovse, the paragraph was superflucus and should be
deleted, ’ AR ‘

Mr..VAILLE (France) remarked that paragraph 1l -mentioned the emounts
exported and imported. If it were deleted,.a text corvesponding to that of article
13, paragraph 6 of the 1925 Convention, referring to the amounte exported, would

have to be inserted in the ?ropoeed convention,



E/CN.7/SR.206
English
Page 5 °

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) felt that paragraph 11 should be deleted for the
reason stated by the Chairman; in any case, the provisions of paragrephs 6 and 12
of section 35 were adequate,

Mrs, KQWALCZYK (Polan&) suppdrted the Canadian representative?’s remarks,

Mr. VAILLE (Franee) agreed tofthe deletion of paragraph 11, while -
reserving the right teo return to the point he had raised when the Commisslon
examined paragraph 12, ' '

The Commission decided unsnimously to delete paragraph 11,

Section 35, paragraph 12

. SHARMAN (Canada) asked the Secretariat whether paragraph 12 vas &
reproduction of the texts of existing conventions or whether any additions had

been made,

. Mre YATES (Secretariat) replied that paragraph 12 corresponded in the
main to srtiele 13, paragraph 5 of the 1925 convention, with the exception of
the closing worda, acccmpanied by copies of .each record of entry prepared by the
Customs authorities. :

. Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) was not in favour of adding those words; in his
view, the export authorization bearing a record of the various operations was
quite auffipient.‘

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) observed that the words in question, like
paragraph 11, had been introduced at a time when it had been intended to set up
an international clearing house,

, Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) recalled that in general the proposed
convention had been drawn up on the assumption that there would be an
international clearing house, Since that institution had been eliminated, . - -
certaih words and sentences in the propused convention would probebly become -
superflucus, With regard to paragraph 12, he preferred to maintain the wording.
ef the old convention,



E/CN.T/SR.206
English
Page 6

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) agreed@ with the Canadian representative.. -

| . Mr. VAILLE (France) proposed that the words in question should be

deleted and replaced by the last sentence of article 13, parsgraph 5, and the
entire text of paragraph 6 of the 1925 Convention. In ¢ther words, .a. full stop
should be put after the words ‘exporting country or territory , and the
following two sentences ghould be added: "The endorsement shall specify the
emount actually imported. If a legs quantity than that specified in the.
export authorization is actually exported, the quantity actuelly exported
shall be noted by the competent authorities on the export authorization and .
on any official copy thereof." - ‘ '

‘The French representative 8 progcaal wag adqgted by 12 votea to none,
with 2 abstentions. - ' ' '

Section 35, paragraph 13

The CHAIRMAN stated that the pravxsion did not appear in the existing
conventions, but represented a recommendation of the League of Nations Advisory
Committee on Traffic in Opium and other Dangerous Drugs which was contained in
the Model Administrative Code to the International Opium Convention.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada);felt that the Commission would be well-advised
in forbidding consignments of drugs to a post office box. Some thirty years .
previously, that type of shipment had given rise to intenmsive smuggling, in
particular of morphine.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) failed to see any danger in consignments
to a post office box, provided that the name of the addressee was clearly shown.
The United Kingdom had not much experience. of that type of shipment but in some
territories it mlght provide better safeguards than direct ghipmentg. If it was
felt, hcwever, that that mode of. shipment was dangerous in all cases because it
vas feared that 1n some countries the post, office did not verify the addressee's
identity carefully enough, the prohibition would seem to be justified and he .
would not oppose it.



E/CN.T/SR.206
English
Page T

Mr. VAILLE (France) entirely agreed with the Cansdian répresentative,

The CHAYRMAN propcsed that the Commission should approve the
principle of prohibiting exports of consignments to a post offica box.
That principle was approved by 1l votes toknonée with ) abstentions.

Mr. SHARMAN {Cancda) said that it was conceivable that in exéeptional
cages exporters of narcotic drugs might prefer to mske their consignments to a
‘bank if they were in dbubt regarding the solvency of their clienté. Nost of
the time, however, 'the transactions took place between reputable firms dealing
in narcotiecs. He was therefore in favour of also prohibiting consignmenta
to banks.

Mr. van MUYDEN (Switzerland) associated himself with the'
United Kingdom's cbservations on the subject (E/CN.T/AC.3/5, paragraph 1223).
With regard to consignments made to banks the Swiss Government considered that
the text of paragreth 13 did nct sufficiently take into account a pwactice
currently followed in a good meny countries. Small consignments of Sthtances
sent by post rather than freight were frequently eddressed to a bank which in
that case acted as a carrying firm. He thought that the words "or to a bank"
in that paragraph ghould be deleted. To prevent any abuses, it should be
sufficient to specify that when substances were sent to a bank, the name of
the bank besides that of the addressee should be ind;catgdAiﬁ the documents. '

Mr. Wﬁiﬂiﬂ (Uhited Kingdom) remarked that theveipért'éuthorizaticﬁ‘
must state clearly the nawme of the consignee. So long as that was done,
there was no reason why consignments should not be made to banks. Some
countries frequently resorted to that method of shigpzng Although it
was rarely. used in the United Kingdom, his Government did not consider that
it should be prohibited.

Mr. VAILLE (France) and Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) proposed that the text
of the paragraph should be maintained, with the addition of the words "to the
sccount of a third party" which now appeared in brackets.

Do 1



- B/CN.7/SR., 206
English
'Page 8

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that if those words were included
in the text, he would accept the proposed prohibition.
The text as proposed was sdopted by 12 votes to none, with 2 abstentiona.

Mr., KRUYSSE (Netherlends) wondered whether it might not be well
to epecify thet in euthorized cases consignments msde to a bank should be
remitted to the person whose name appeared on the export authorization.

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) agreed. A provision could be sdded to
the paragraph to the effect that when export to a bank wes permitted the name
of the consignee must be on the rmport and export authorizations,

Mr, VAILLE (France)end Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) considered that
‘addition superfluous. ' . :

YATES (Secretariat) sald that paragraph 7 (b) of section 35,
which corresponded to article 12 of the 1925 Convention adequately covered
that point. ' '

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) in the circumstances was prepared
to withdraw his proposal.

Section 35, varagraph 1h

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the text was based on article 13,
paragraph 7 of the 1925 Convention, The Drafting Committee would have to
modify 1t somewhat in the light of the declslons previously teken by the
Comission,

Mr, SHARMAN (Cenada) sald that the provision did not affect his
country, Canada had not so far authorlzed the importatlion of narcotic drugs in
the form of consignments to bonded werehouses, but it had no special obJjections
to allowing other countries to beneflt from a system recognized by the existing

Conventions,
Mr. VAILLE (France) noted that in France shipments of opium frequently

had to remain in a bonded warehouse for some time, If that provision were

deleted it would hemper regular trade without Improving supervision,



E/CN.7/SR.206
English '
Page 9

+ Mr. WALKFR (United Kingdom) entirely shared the French representative’'s
view. Clearly the retention of the provision wes primerily in the interests of -
the countries which imported opium, ‘ o . ‘

Mr. OR (Turkey) took a similar view. It would hardly be advisable to
change the existing system in that respect, since it had not given rise to abuses.

The CHAIRMAN accordingly proposed that the paranmraph should be
maintained,

The paragraph was adopted unanimously.

Sectlon 35, paragraph 15
Mr.. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) proposed the' deletion of the paragraph which
he considered quite unnecessary, According to paragraph 16 all consignments

crossing & border, not accompanied by an export authorization would be seized
regardless of the mode of transportation.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) azreed with the Yuroslav representative, . -
On the one hand,.the text was unnecessary, and on the other it would make all
maritime or air shipping firms liable to court action whenever the exporter
neglected to attach to his comsignment a copy of the export authorization, which
would obviously be going too far,
The Yugoslav nroposal was adopted umanimously.

Paragraph 16 L . o _ L
The CHAIRMAN noted that the selzure of consignments not accompanied by -
an export authorizetion was a new provision taken from the Model Administrative

Codes to the International Opium Convention (League of Nations documents,
C.T74.M.1932.XI, page 22), -

Mr, VAILLE,(France)vsaid that since the issue of an export _
authorization was subject to the prior grant of an import authorization there



E/CN,7/SR.206
English
Page 10

was no need to provide that consignments crossing a frontier would be liable
to selzure by the customs esuthorities unless accompanied by coples of the

import and export authorizations, Deletlon of the words in brackets would be-:

the logical consequence of similar changes made in paragraphs 10, 11 and 15.

. Mr, OR (Turkey) wes also prepared to accept the inclusion of the
new provision provided it did not stipulate that the exporter must attach e
copy of the import authorilzation to the consignment. ’

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) agreed with the French and Turkish -
representatives that a copy of the export authorization should be sufficient.

' Mr. SHARMAN (Canads) thought that the requirement of a copy of the
import authorization would be fully. justified In cases where the lmporting
vesgel was obliged to call at a port at some digtance from the importing firm.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text of paragraph 15 with the
deletion of .the words in bracketd. ‘ e
The text proposed by the Chalrman was adopted by 12 votes to 2, with

no abstention,

Section 36
Paragraph 1

The CHAIRMAN said that peragraphs 1, 3 and 4 of section 36 were
derived from article 15, paragraephs 1, 2 and 3 respectively, relating to drugs
in fransit»of the 1925 Conventlon, Teragraph 1 of section 36 reproduced in

substance the provisions of the earlier text.

Mr, OR (Turkey) proposed adopting peragraph 1 #ith the deletioﬁ of

the worde in brackets.
That propossl was adopted by 12 votes to 2, with no abstention,

T



E/CN,7/8R.,206
English
Page 11

Paragraph 2

The CHAIRMAN said that psragraph 2 was baged directly on article 17
of the 1925 Convention. : ‘ ‘

Mr. VATLLE (France) thought that the text of paregraph 2 would be
clearer if the two prohibitions contalned therein were stéted aeparatély.
It etrictly prohibited subjecting aﬁy consigmment of drugs while in transit
or whilst being stored in a bonded warehouse to any process which would alter
the nature of the drugs in question. The prohibition did not apply, however,
to handling which did not alter the nature of the drugs, 50 that the |
competent authorities could for example rermit & packing to be repaired,

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) stressed the importance of the distinction’
made by the French rerresentative and asked that it should be made clear in
vhatever wording was adcpted, A |

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Drafting Committee ghould teke the
proposed amendment into secount when preparing the final text.
The proposgal wag adophed unanimously.

Paragraph 3

Mr, YATES (Secretariat) said that paragraph 3 simplified the procedure
applicable to diversions which were to be treated as exports from the country
of transit to the country of new destination,

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) proposed the edoption of paragraph 3,
Paragraph 3 was adopted unanimously.

Paragraph b

, Mr. YATES (Secretariat) sald that the first sentence of section 36,
paragraph h, reproduczd the subatance of the first sentence of article 15,
paragraph 3, of the 1925 Convention, The second sentence po lougedr applied



E/CN,7/SR.206
English
Page 12

to any landing on the territory of the country of transit, but to non-traffic
or unscheduled landings which in practice meant a landing without discharge
of paesengers. In that case the provisions governing trans't would be applied so
far as the eircumstences permltted.
Paragrarh I wee adopted unanimously,

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) pointed out that the draft of the single
convention omitted two provisions contained in article 15 of the 1925 Convention.
Paragraph 4 of that article provided for cases in which the provisions relating
to the transit of drugs were incompatible with international agreements limiting
the control of States over goods in dlrect transit; 1n the event of any such
conflict the International agreements governing transit of goods were to prevall,
The present text did not contain that provislon nor did it contain the provision
of article 15, paragraph 5, of the 1925 Conventlon exempting transpcert of substances
by post from the provisions governing the tranesit of drugs. The question might
be examined in connexion with item 6 of the revised agenda -~ co-operation
betﬁeen the United Nations and the Unlversal Postal Union in respect of control
of narcotic drugs.

The meeting rose at 4,45 p.m,

28/k a.m.





